Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 11/4/2019 12:42:12 PM
To: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]
Subject: IBEC: July 23 Attachments

Attachments: A1 ESA_SCOPE.docx; A2 RMM_SCOPE.docx; A3 STONE_SCOPE.pdf; A4 HERMAN_SCOPE.docx; A5 Anderson Scope of
Work.docx; B1 ESA_BUDGET Cost Estimate.docx; B2 RMM_BUDGET.docx; B3 STONE_BUDGET.pdf; B4
HERMAN_BUDGET.docx; B5 Anderson Budget (Scope of Work).docx

Hi Gordon,
Here are all the attachments from the July 23 Council Action.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



